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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 August, 2020 4:27 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: SLU5350D  DOA: 23/08/2020

Attachments: OI ESTIMATE & GIA.zip

Without Prejudice  

 

Dear LKK   

 

Kindly assist to survey own damage 's vehicle .  

 

Details of survey as email below . Thanks 

 

OD excess is $750. 

 

Josephine Wong 

Executive 

Claims 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909 Main  . (65) 6222 7733 | DID . (65) 6490 9329  | Fax . (65) 

6327 3869  |  Email . josephinewong@uoi.com.sg 

 

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not 

misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If 

you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity 

of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the 

contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB 

Group. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 3:05 PM 

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; jennylew@uoi.com.sg 

Subject: SLU5350D 

 

Dear Officer, 

 

Can please arrange to survey under own damage claim. 

 

 

Your Sincerely, 

 

Kerlyn Ong 

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair 

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

188 Pandan Loop Service Center 
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Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272 

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations. 


